

Eric Adams

Nashville, TN 37203

ericadams1997@yahoo.com

+1 904 930 7407

I am a current ICU Travel RN with nearly 2 years experience. My background includes 1 year of specialized training in the CVICU caring for patients recovering from various cardiovascular procedures or requiring mechanical circulatory support devices. I am now eager to utilize the skills and knowledge I've earned throughout my clinical experiences and experience as a Travel RN, coupled with my advanced degree in nursing leadership in future job roles. My eagerness to learn, attention to detail, awareness of urgency, and critical thinking skills make me a qualified and well versed candidate for future job opportunities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Unit Manager

Trevecca Center for Rehabilitation and Healing - Nashville, TN
Present

Travel RN ICU

Mark Twain Medical Center
December 2021 to April 2022

Travel RN ICU

St.Davids North Austin Medical Center
September 2021 to November 2021

Registered Nurse (RN)

TriStar Centennial Medical Center - Nashville, TN
September 2020 to September 2021

- Monitor patient health status, vitals, hemodynamics, and intake/output measurements
- Recover open-heart surgical patients from CVOR
- Manage care of patients with various MCS devices (Impellas, Balloon Pumps, Centrimag, etc.)
- Assess for changes in patient health status and perform necessary interventions as applicable
- Oversee PCT's and delegate tasks where applicable

Patient Care Technician

BAPTIST Medical Center South - Jacksonville, FL
December 2018 to March 2020

- Monitored 8-12 assigned patients, interpreting vital signs and updating information for progress of treatment
- Participated in multiple rapid response & codes for patients who were rapidly declining
- Assessed condition of patients and reported back to nurse with findings as needed for a variety
- Experience with ambulating and assessing surgical and post-operative patients for signs of infection or decline in health

Education

M.S. in Nursing

Jacksonville University
January 2022 to Present

B.S in Nursing

Jacksonville University
January 2021 to October 2021

Associate in Nursing

Concorde Career College- Jacksonville - Jacksonville, FL
January 2019 to May 2020

Associate of Arts degree

Florida State College at Jacksonville
2014 to 2016

High School Diploma

Robert E. Lee Sr. High School
2012 to 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2024

State: FL

RN

State: CA

Skills

- Shift Lead
- Shift Supervisor
- Administrative Support (2 years)
- Hospital
- CNA
- CPR
- Microsoft Word
- Vital Signs
- Medical Terminology
- Customer Service Skills
- Data Entry
- Customer Service

- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Acute care
- Ventilator
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Cerner
- Epic
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care

Links

<http://ericadams1997yahoo.com>

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

December 2020 to December 2022

ACLS Certification

December 2020 to December 2022

Compact State Nurse License

CPR Certification

PALS Certification

RN

September 2020 to July 2024